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Docket No. 50-461

I11inois Power Company
ATIN: J. S. Perry
Senior Vice President
Clinton Power Station
Mail Code V-275
P. 0. Box 678
Clinton, IL 61727

Dear Mr. Perry:

Thank you for your letter dated December 7, 1993, in response to our November 8,
1993 letter concerning a damaged and/or substandard segmented ring which was

possibly reinstalled into the Reactor Water Cleanup (RWCU) isolation valve (1
G33F100) at the Clinton Power Station.

In our Tetter, we requested that you investigete whether a damaged and/or
substandard segmented ring was reinstalled into the RWCU valve and whether the
damaged ring was hidden from Quality Assurance personnel. We also requested that
you submit the results of your investigation to the NRC.

Your response indicated that no unsatisfactory hardware condition exists in RWCU
valve 1 G33F100 and that no damaged segmented rimg was hidden from Quality
Assurance personnel. We found your investigation to be sufficient to suppeit
your conclusions and have no additional questions regarding this matiler. We
request that you retain the supporting documentation of your investigation of
this matter for a minimum of one year from the date of this letter.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the Commission’s regulations, a copy of this
letter will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

Your cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Griziaal eigned by B. C. Creenua

Edward G. Greenman, Director
Division of Reactor Projects

See Attached Distribution

RITI I RIII RITI ﬁ&ﬁ RII
peth % I
“/Ha

McMurtray ue HaUsman Clayton Ban
v o DR sapye O

O e
237220588 338338, 4t



[1Tinois Power Company

cc:

J. Cook, Vice President & Manager,
Clinton Power Station

R. Phares, Director - Licensing

OC/LFDCB

Resident Inspector, Clinton,
Dresden, LaSalle, Quad Cities

Project Manager, NRR

J. McCaffrey, Chief, Public
Utilities Division

K. K. Berry, Licensing Services Manager
General Electric Company

Chairman, DeWitt County Board

R. Newmann, Office of Public
Counsel, State of Il1linois Center

State Liaison Officer

Chairman, I11inois Commerce
Commission
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